
Sophie Lines <viamed.sophie.lines@gmail.com>

Fwd: Oxygen Sensor Straight /coiled Cable
1 message

Ryan Swaine <office@viamed.co.uk> Mon, Jul 6, 2020 at 12:36 PM
Reply-To: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk
To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Ryan Swaine
International Sales Manager
VIAMED
www.viamed.co.uk
Email: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk
Office: +44 (0) 1535 634542
Mobile: +44 (0) 7803 907117

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk>
Date: Fri, 3 Jul 2020 at 07:21
Subject: Fwd: Oxygen Sensor Straight /coiled Cable
To: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Vânia Cristina <cristina@tacom.com.br>
Date: Thu, 2 Jul 2020 at 20:37
Subject: RES: Oxygen Sensor Straight /coiled Cable
To: <sales@viamed.co.uk>, <orders@viamed.co.uk>

Dear Ryan,

 

Please send us your paypal address for 10 units for reference 0131150.

 

Tacom Projetos de bilhetagem inteligente ltda

 

3088 general david Sarnoff avenue

Inconfidentes – Contagem – MG

Zip code 32210-110

 

ID 01.005.845/0007-28

 

FEDEX account 18261486-6
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Thanks

 

De: Ryan Swaine <office@viamed.co.uk>

Assunto: Re: Oxygen Sensor Straight /coiled Cable

Data: 17 de junho de 2020 13:01:54 BRT

Para: silverio@tacom.com.br

Responder A: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk

 

Dear Silverio Oliveira

 

Thank you very much for your email.

 

Please find our trade pricing below:

 

0131202 - Coiled cable = USD $20 each EXW

We can spare 150x from our current stock for immediate delivery. We will have another 500x spare in August and the
balance would be available approximately 3 months from the date of order.

 

0131150 - Straight cable = USD $20 each EXW

We have 187x available from stock for immediate delivery, but we were not intending to continue with this product
after the stock has gone.

 

Please let me know if you have any questions or if you would like to proceed with an order.

 

Kind regards

 

Ryan

 

Ryan Swaine
International Sales Manager
VIAMED
www.viamed.co.uk
Email: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk
Office: +44 (0) 1535 634542

Mobile: +44 (0) 7803 907117
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On Wed, 17 Jun 2020 at 15:33, Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: SILVERIO OLIVEIRA <silverio@tacom.com.br>
Date: Wed, 17 Jun 2020 at 15:17
Subject: Oxygen Sensor Straight /coiled Cable
To: <sales@viamed.co.uk>, <orders@viamed.co.uk>

 

Gentlemen

 

I would appreciate if you could quote us your best prizes and inform the lead time to supply the following PN
ref Oxygen Sensor Straight/ coiled Cables to fit R 17 Med  equivalents oxygen sensors

The required quantities is 1500 units.

 

 

Tks

 

SILVERIO OLIVEIRA

INSPIRAR COMERCIO DE VENTILADORES PULMONARES LTDA

RUA PROF. JULIO DOS SANTOS -68 - ITAJUBÁ- MG

BRAZIL - CEP 37501-098

Part number 0131202

Product
name

Oxygen Sensor Cable - Viamed
Version

GTIN / EAN13 5051826003152

 

For use with oxygen sensors that have a
3.5mm/0.141" jack output connector.
Coiled cable with connector locks. Right angled
connectors.

Cable Length: 0.9m, extendable to 3m

Part 0131150
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number

Product
name

Oxygen Sensor Straight Cable - Viamed
Version

GTIN /
EAN13 5051826010082

 

For use with oxygen sensors that have a
3.5mm/0.141" jack output connector.
Straight cable with connector locks. Right angled
connectors.

Cable Length: 3m

 

 


